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MEMORANDUM FOR: Joan F. Stolz, Chief, LWR-1, DPM

FROA: R. Wayme Youston, Chief, IS&ZP, DPM
SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO STANDARD REVIEW ASSIGNAENT

DAVIS~BESSE NUCLEAR POWLR STATION, UNIT 1
REVIEW OF INDUSTRIAL SECURITY PLAN (TAC# 0U133)

Arplicant: Toledo tdison Company

Liceasing Stage: OL

3ranch and LPM Requesting Assistance: LWR-1l, L. Ingle

Raview Branch Involved: IS&EP:PM

Review Status: Complete

Raference: (1) Letter from L. E. Roe, (TE), to J. F. Stolz, (NRC),
dated February 2, 1977

(2) Yemo from R, W. llouston to J. T, Stolz dated
Pebruary 16, 1977
we have reviewed RPavision 5 to the Davis-Besse Unit 1 Security Plan as
subnuitted with licensce's letter dated February 18, 1977. Tae revisica
provides revised pages to the nlan wnicihi document the commitments previously
transaitted in reference (1).

¥e find that the revised pages identified as Revision S accurately reflect
the applicant's previous commitmeants and therefore do not alter our previous
finding as reported in reference (2). Thus, taec current approved plam
consists of tue proprietary document entitled, 'Davis-Resse {uclear Tower
Station Industrial Security Plan," nevision 4, subaitted by lettar dated
Jdovember 15, 1377 and revised by Revision 5 submitted with ..‘k applicant’
latter dated Feoruary l&, 1977.

wan $izned EyA
ustoy,
Re Wayue louston, Chief
Iadustrial Securitv and
Coergency Tlanning Branch

Division of Project 'lanagement
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